
 

TO:   Legislative Support  

 

FROM:  Maureen L. Dougherty, Clerk 

   Tioga County Legislature 

 

DATE:   July 6, 2017 

 

SUBJECT:      June 2017 monthly report 

 

 Below are highlights for June 2017. 

 

 Motion for approval of minutes of June 8, 2017.  Legislator Sauerbrey made 

the motion, seconded by Legislator Sullivan, and the minutes were approved. 

 

The 6th Regular Meeting was held on Tuesday, June 13, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.  

There was a public hearing on CDBG Grant for Public Health held on Thursday, 

June 22nd at 10:00 a.m. Minutes were taken, typed, copied, indexed and put on 

disc for the Legislature and the Journal.   

 

 Phone conversations during the month of June as well as several e-mails 

regarding sales tax extender, which was finally passed by the Assembly at the 

end of June.  Now await Governor’s signing of bills. 

 

 Retirement meeting with Personnel and Treasurer’s Office staff regarding 

discrepancy letter received from New York State.  Identified issues and are 

actively working on them.  Next meeting is scheduled for July 18th at 10:00 a.m.  

 

 Attended Building Coordinator’s meeting on Tuesday, June 20th at 10:00 

a.m.   

 

ATTENDANCE – Seven Legislators with Legislators Huttleston and Weston being 

absent, County Attorney, Personnel Officer, Budget Officer, Probation Officer, 

Probation Supervisor, Public Health Director, Legislative Clerk, and Deputy 

Legislative Clerk. 

 

Guests in attendance:  None.   


